
McKenna, Neil

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Bélair, Thierry

(HC/SC); Beauchemin, Simon (Ext.); Engel, Natacha (Ext.)
Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon; Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Empty planes

Hello,

Here is some background info from officials:

A significant surge in cargo flights out of the Shanghai airport is causing delays for customs clearances and for trucks,
with lineups of over 3 days in some cases to access the airport.

As a result, an Air Canada flight left Shanghai yesterday with no shipment. Moving forward, we will allow more time for
planned Air Canada shipments to reach that terminal.

Our next four flights are scheduled with Cargo Jet, who use a different terminal where less delays are being experienced,
so we do not anticipate similar issues with these flights.

Tristan

 Original Message 
From: Kim, Sabrina [mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: April 20, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>;
Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>; Beauchemin,
Simon (Ext.) <simon.beauchemin@international.gc.ca>; Engel, Natacha (Ext.) <natacha.engel@international.gc.ca>
Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Empty planes

Hi there - PM was asked by Scheer in OP today about the three empty PPE planes from China.

Can you pls keep us posted on if you see anything?

Can you also pls ask your officials for more info? I assume we will get to this on the call tonight but if you're able to get
any info beforehand, that would be greatly appreciated it

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803
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